
Nicole McClatchey

Educator

SKILLS

Dedicated educator for 22 years with a deep understanding of learning, instruction, and assessment. Highly qualified in creating rigorous and engaging reading and math learning experiences. Excel in collaboration, leadership, communication, needs analysis, organization, and documentation.

EXPERIENCE

Central Elementary School, Plainfield, IN. - *Special Education Teacher K-5*

SEPTEMBER 2016 - JUNE 2020

- Planning and providing Inclusion and Resource interventions, administering assessments analyzing data, and problem solving to meet individual needs.
- Writing and implementing Individualized Education Plans, scheduling and monitoring services, communicating and collaborating with service providers and stakeholders, and providing crisis prevention interventions.

Frankfort Middle School, Frankfort, IN. - *Instructional Coach & Special Education Teacher*

AUGUST 2006 - SEPTEMBER 2016

Denver Public Schools, Denver, CO. - *Special Education Teacher K-5*

AUGUST 2002 - JUNE 2006

Sheridan County School District #2, Sheridan, WY. - *Special Education Teacher 6-9*

JUNE 1998 - JUNE 2002

EDUCATION

IUPUI, Indianapolis, IN. - *Master of Science in Education*

AUGUST 2007 - MAY 2011

Illinois State University, Normal, IL. - *Bachelor of Science in Education*

AUGUST 1992 - DECEMBER 1996

AWARDS

Teaching License Endorsements

Mild and Intense Interventions, K-12;
Mathematics, 5-9; Reading, P-12

Teacher of the Year 2016

Frankfort Middle School

Teacher of the Year 2010

BCNWH Joint Services Special Education Cooperative